

MONROE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDUCATION
423 BUCKELEW AVENUE
MONROE TOWNSHIP, NJ 08831
PH: 732-521-1500 FAX: (732) 521-2719

Lisa Goldstein
Custodian of Records

BY EMAIL ONLY TO: Anonymous <opra+request-59230-533d90f4@requests.opramachine.com>

May 28, 2024

Anonymous

Re: Open Public Records Act Request

Dear Anonymous:

The District is in receipt of your request for records under the Open Public Records Act. Specifically, your request sought:

1. An in-depth analysis of quantitative academic achievement and climate and culture data; and
 2. A qualitative review of school-level practices based on a Department-provided rubric and supported by data determined to be relevant by the school district.
- (c) The annual school plan shall include the results of the comprehensive needs assessment and subsequent root cause analysis. The annual school plan shall also include measurable goals." I am looking for specific documentation that shows that Chari Chanley, CSA of Monroe Township School District satisfied the above legal requirements.

Your request is denied. The District has no records responsive to this request. See *Klock v. Newark Public Schools*, GRC Complaint No. 2013-242 (July 2014) (Finding that Custodian properly denied a request where there were no responsive documents); *Pusterhofer v. N.J. Dep't of Education*, GRC Complaint No. 2005-49 (July 2005) ("The Custodian has certified that the requested record does not exist. Therefore, the requested record cannot be released and there was no unlawful denial of access").

Sincerely,



Lisa Goldstein
OPRA Secretary/Custodian of Records

cc: Dr. Chari Robynne Chanley, Superintendent of Schools
Mr. David Disler, Esq., Porzio, Bromberg & Newman, P.C.